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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010244 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =638863) 

Attachments: Recommendation 02101-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission . 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line ; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you . 

3/2 5/20 I 0 




State of Florida 

JIuhlic~crbir-e OInmmizzinn 
CAPnAL CIRCLE OFfiCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSL(E, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-.E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-l\'l-

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being gi ven that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the OffIce of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for fding date, 
dodd number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission ' s 
Web site hrt[? ://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewRble once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

r hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:hrt[?://www.floridapsc.com
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State of Florida 
I1t~~~ 2$ u( .""","c;iO'~~41~ W-.v,"~ ..~~... (,'0 41t, .17';1 10.

CAPITAL CiRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD C( 11SS ) 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 C/(I( IDly' 

Jlubl.;.. &~...­

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: March 25,2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) t.V 
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Drfp~?Kummer)~ & 

Office of the General Counsel (~1f}1r~ 

RE: 	 Docket No. 070231-E1 - Petition for ~vhlf 2007 revisions to underground 
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Docket No. 080244-E1 - Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff 
revisions, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Docket No. 080522-E1 - Petition and complaint of the Municipal Underground 
Utilities Consortium for relief from unfair charges and practices of Florida Power 
& Light Company. 

AG ENDA: 	 04/0611 0 - Regular Agenda - Tariff Filing - Interested Persons May Partici pale 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar 

CRITICAL DATES: 07/20/2010 (8-Month Effective Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\080244.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On November 20, 2009, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) filed a petition for 
approval of revised tariff sheels to implement a Stipulation and Settlement Agreement 
(settlement agreement) in Docket Nos. 070231-EI, 080244-E1, and 080S22-Ef. Applicants for 
underground service pay a contribution-in-aid of construction (CIAC) for the additional costs 

:.; 2 / 0 I I~I~R 2:5 := 

FF' S;' -C"" - ' r . ~ l" "'i.:;.) I .... ,J..i CLUiK 
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62>os L'Z 
Katie Ely 

From: Katie Ely 

Sent: Wednesday, December 02,200910:42 AM 

To: Marguerite McLean; Cathi Lindsley 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Moving of DN 11519-09 

This document has been moved to 080244/080522-EI and the front two pages have been corrected and re­
scanned. I will print this email and place it in Administrative Correspondence for these three dockets 
(080244-080522-090516) . 

~----~'-~ 
Thank you, I~ ~~~.CLK - CORRESPONDENCE I

l.fSAdmini._veOP~'=:~1
Katie Ely ~ DOCUMENT NO·.I:J1.02Ei q·ob
Staff Assistant - Office of Commission Clerk IDISTRIBUTION:
J'lorida Public Service Commission LOG ..-&It ........,........• ....:;...~-

850-413-6304 

Please nOfe: Florida has a very broad public records law. ::'-.fost written communications to or from state officials regarding $tate 
busincl's are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon tccluest. 'Therefore, your 
e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,20099:28 AM 
To: Katie Ely; cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Moving of DN 11519·09 

Katie/Cathi: 

Please pull DN 11519-09 from Dkt 090516-EI and place in Dkts 080244-El and 080522­
El. 
Also" make note of Dkt Nos. 080244-EI and 080522-EI on petition and have the 1 st 

page rescanned in. 

thanks. 


Dorothy: 

i left the correspondence document in 090516-EI because it was the acknowledgement 

letter of docket established for 090516-EI. 

right? 


12/2/2009 




CLK Official Filing****1111212008 3:25 PM

Matilda Sanders 7sc- O2 - 6 7CO _CO -

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 3:26 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Erik Sayler >4dministrativejarts_Consumer
Subject: Order! Notice Submitted -

DOCUMENT NO. pa°t -O

Date and Time: 11/12/2008 3:24:00 PM DISTRIBUTION:
Docket Number: 080522-El

Filename I Path: 080522.Order granting intervention.els.doc

ORDER GRANTING THE PETITION TO INTERVENE BY THE CITY OF SOUTH

DAYTONA. FLORIDA

****okay to issue tomorrow, November 13. 2008****

5 erioi-ec"
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Florida Power & Light Company JunoO8i wade Iitchfietd@fpl.com -_______ No

Municipal Underground Utility Consortium 08 Thradford@Towno1PalmBeach.com No

Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony jicolony@bcllsouth.net No

Town of Palm Beach Thradford@TownolPalmBeach.com No
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``````Cu tJIJ I



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMM[SSlON CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POL= EDGAR 
KATRINA I. MCMURRIAN COMMISSION CLERK 
NAN- ARGENZIANO (850) 413-6770 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

August 6,2008 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080522-E1 

Dear Mr. Wright: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition and complaint by Municipal Underground Utilities 
Consortium, Town of  Palm Beach, Town of  Jupiter Inlet Colony, and City of Coconut Creek for relief 
&om unfair charges and practices of Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office 
on August 5,2008, and assigned the abovereferenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of  General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPlTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARO OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:lhwnu.Ilorid.pscmm Internet E-mail: mnt.d@pc.shtetLus 
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Page 1 of 1Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Petition and complaint by Municipal Underground Utilities 
Consortium, Town of Palm Beach, Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony, 
and City of Coconut Creek for relief from unfair charges and 

Company: City of Coconut Creek practices of Florida Power & Light Company. 
Florida Power & Light Company 

Docket No.080522-EI Date Docketed: 08/05/2008 Title: 

}""'PSC, eLK .,' CORI\£SPONDENCEMunicipal Underground Utilities Cons 
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony AAdm~.nastn"!Hve._.P3I'ties__Consumer 
Town of Palm Beach OOCUMENT NO. ()'~ crq ,06 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: DISTRIBUTION: ___---­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0· indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

13. 
14. 
15. 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

Program Module A9 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff []] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 

16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlng 0fficer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ~ COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080522-£1 Date Docketed: 08/05/2008 Title: 	 Petition and complaint by Municipal Underground Utilities 
Consortium, Town of Palm Beach, Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony, 
and City of Coconut Creek for relief from unfair charges and 

Company: 	 City of Coconut Creek practices of Florida Power & light Company. 
Florida Power & light Company 
Municipal Underground Utilities Cons 
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony 
Town of Palm Beach 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM ClK ECR (GCL) PIF Rep SGA SSC 
(00" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module A9 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff E Sayler, R Jaeger [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

NONE 09/22/20081. Revised CASR Due 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Stiff !;;ounsel E Sayler, R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) J Baxter, J Breman 11. 


C KUllll1er, M laux 
 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recollll1ended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 08/26/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sect10n 3 - Cha1rman Completes 	 Ass1gnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
r--~---~--'--~--~----~ ExamSK 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I 

Preheari nQ 0ff icer 

All 

Where pane s are aSSigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. ~{ IL['"'­Approved: ifS.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ~2008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

x 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle 

Docket No. 080522-EI Date Docketed: 08/0512008 

Company: City of Coconut Creek 

Title: Petition and complaint by Municipal Underground Utilities 
Consortium, Town of Palm Beach, Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony, 
and City of Coconut Creek for relief from unfair charges and 
practices of Florida Power & light Company. 

Florida Power & light Company 
Municipal Underground Utilities Cons 
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony 
Town of Palm Beach 

Official Filing Date: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and 

Expiration: 

ADM ClK 

returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 

ECR 
x 

(GCl) 
x 

PIF RCP SGA 

Time Schedule 

SSC 
x 

Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

OPR Staff E Sayler, R Jaeger [QJ Current CASR revision level 

I. * Company Response 
2. Revised CASR Due 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel E Sayler, R Jaeqer 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) J Breman, C Kummer 11. 

M l'Amoreaux, M laux 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...K... Commi ssion Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 08/26/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff· ( ) hPre earlnq 0ff·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 

Dates 
Current 

08/29/2008 
08/21/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I 
Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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~~tion 1 Office of Commission Clerb 

Docket 1110. OSOS22-EI Date Docketed: OS/OS/200S Title: 	 Petition and complaint by Municipal Underground Utilities 
Consortium, Town of Palm Beach, Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony, 
and City of Coconut Creek for relief from unfair charges and 

Company: 	 City of Coconut Creek practices of Florida Power & Light Company. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Municipal Underground Utilities Cons 
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony 
Town of Palm Beach 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR (GCl) PIF RAD SSC 
(" ()" indicates OPR) r---'I---.--------.,.....--:'x:'--,---"-"-x~--r'-..;;.....---,Ir-.;..;....::.....-.,.....~x,..;;--.----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to cue in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Moduli: A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECf TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignment~ FOR UPDATES CONTACf THE RECORDS SECfION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff E Sayler, R Jaeger ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

l. Company Files Revised Tariffs Per Settlement SAME 11/20/2009 i 

2. Staff Recommendation 02/18/2010 03/25/2010 I 

3. Agenda 03/02/2010 04/06/2010 I 
4. Standard Order 03/22/2010 04/26/2010 
S. Consummating Order if No Protest 04/15/2010 OS/20/2010 I 
6. Revised CASR Due 04/19/2010 OS/21/2010 I 

I 7. 
Staff Counsel E Sayler, R Jaeger S. 

9. 
10. 

OCRs (ECR) J Breman, C Kummer 11. 
M L'Amoreaux, M Laux 12. 

13. 
14. 

115.
16. 

, 17. 

I~::
20. 

: 21. 
122. 
23. 
24. 
25. I 
26. i 

27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission ..!... Commi ss i on Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02/11/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ff'lcer s Prehearlng 0ff'leer( ) 
HrgI Commissioners Staff 
Exam 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

X I I J I I 


Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I X I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


